.o

- United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

B £

SOCIAL COUNCIL

CANe B

Nations Unies uzsmicren

E/ON.b/Sub.1/SR.4

E‘éﬁiﬁ%mm e ey 2941
: ET"""SOCIAL"A” ORIGINAL: ENGLISE

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

SUB-COMMISSION ON FREELDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF THE PRESS

STMMARY RECORD OF TFE FOURTH MEETING

FIRST SESSION

Held at Lake Success, on Tvesday, 20 May 1947 at 2:30 p.m.

Present:

Chairmean: Mr.
Vice~Chairman: Mr.
Rapppi‘teur: Mr,

Members: Mr,
Mr.
Mr »
Mr,
Mr.,

Mr,
Mr.
Mr.

Representative of Specialized Agencles:

G. J. van Heuven Goedhart

Lev Sychravs

George Ferguson

P.
Jd.
A,
S.
J.

A,
Z,
R.

H. Chang

de Montougad
R. Ctristensen
Lepez

M. Lomakin

R. X, Mackenzile
Chalee
Fontaina

Mr, W. Farr

Consultants of Non-Goverrmental Organizations

Miss Toni Ssnder

Secretariat:

Mrs., Helen Fuhrmann

Frof. J. P, Humphrey

Mr., C. A. Eogan

RECEIVED
23 MAY 1847

UNITED NATIONS
ARCHIVES .

(Netherlands)
(Czechoslovakisa) ‘
(Canada)

(China)

(France)

(Toray)

(Priiiprcine Repudblic)

(Unicw o7 Soviet .
Socialist Republics)

(Unitsd ningdom)

(United Statea of America)

(Uruguay)

(UNESCO)

(Amarican Federation of
Labo-)

(International
Co-operative Alliance)

(Director, Division of
Euuear. Rights)
(Secxov:y of
Sub -Ccmmiss ion)

/1. Specific Site



7

E/CN.b/Sub.1/SR. b
Page 2

l. Srecific Site of Confexence -~ contd.

Mr., de MONTOUSSE (.France) , referring to the morning's discussion on the
location of the Conference, wished it noted that should the Economic and
Social Council decide upon Paris as the meeting plece, the Govermment of
France would be mogt happy to be host to the Conference.

Mr, LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Rept.{blics) saw no obJection to
holding the Conference in Paris, He considered that countries which had
fought Fascism merited having the Conference meet in their capitals,
certainly excluding cities such as Berlin or Madrid.

d. Consilderation of Recommendatlons Concerning Invitatipns to

Non-Member States to the Conference on Freedom of Information
(documents E/CN.L/Sub.1/4, &/CR.&/Sub.L1/12).

Mr, MACEENZIE (United Kingdom) reforred to paragraph 23 of
Mr. Cruikshank's paper, He expressed the view that a gemeral recommendation
be made to the Economic and Social Council , with no ment.ion of spegcific
countrieé.

Mr, LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) on the other hend,

. p;efermd a recomrendation which would specifically enumerate those
non-member States to be invited.

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippine Republic) thought it might be m01:e practicel
to mention the countries which were not to be'invited.

Mr. CHAFEE (United States of America). was n&t in favov.;r of specifying
those countries which would not be invited znd suggested that the
Sub-Comiss:%on might be guided by the list of States which had been invited
to the International Health Conference.

‘ Mr, FONTAINA. (Uruguay) agreed with Mr. Mackenzie that no particular
nemes should be specified. He wished it stated that non-members should be
Invited but that the Gereral Assembly meke the docision as to the countries.

Mr. FERGUSON (Caned:, and Mr, CHANG (China) supported the proposal
of Mr. CHAFEE (United States of America) that the precedent of the
International Health Confersnce form the bagis for the decision of’,tha

Sub~Commisslion,

/Mr. FERGUSON



R Raat N IR A a‘»“:’v:ww\?m»“ PN TR MOT e eyt e -.w
C oy I e , 7

- EfcN. m/sub 1#81? 5 -
Page 3

H.f' | ‘ 02.4
Mr. FERGUSON (Canada)'moved,that:the“Suquommieeion recommend that ,
membership in the proposed Conference should not be confined-to.members of the
United Nations, ahd that the list of {hvitations issued to the International -
Health Conference‘might'provide‘a-euitablé‘baeté'fbp'the add1tional, States \
to whom invitations might be extended.

DECISION: The motion, hevihg'$een put to the vote was carried
by 10 votes in its favour,

The CHAIRMAN then invited observations as to the rights and privileges or
representatives of non-member States at the Conference. p
Mr. CHAFEE (United States of Anerica) sald he thought that Rules 7, 8
and 9 of the Rules of procedure of the. Internetional Health Conference might
be applied to non-member States invited to the Conference.
Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) and Mr., MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) supported
this opinion.
Mr, LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) however, felt that
it was more logical to gfant 1nvited non-member States full rights.
- The CHAIRMAN, speaking as a member, Mr. FERGUSON (Canada) and
My, de MONTOUSeE (France) supported the proposal of the member from the
Union of Soviet Soci&list Requlics.' | ,
The CHATRMAN then proceeded to a voﬁe on the United States of America
and the Union of Soviet Sooialist Republics pronosals: ‘
DECISION: The United States of America proposal was defeatee by
6 votes to 5, The Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
proposal, to recommend thet non-member States invited

to the Conference be granted full rights of
rarticipation and voting was adopted.

3. Questionnalire on Mass Media of Information to be Sent to
-~ Member States (document E/CN.4/Sub.1/5)

i

The Sub-Coﬁmies&on then discussed whether or not to recommend thet the

. Secretary-General be requested by tﬁe Economic and Social Council to elrculate
a questiontiaire on mass media of information, the replies to which would
. furnish documentation of - the agenda of the Conference. - * - R /

- /The ‘CHATRMAN



- -‘«,Efﬁwh/sun.xfsah R A

Lty T S gt
Yy "“i‘r - ; R ‘Lf‘”’

-
Nt

The CHAIRMAN and Mr, CHRISTENSEN (Norwgy‘) were. of the .opinion that such
a questionnaire would be of grea,t va.lue. R

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union oi‘ Soviet Socia.list Republ os) -expressed doubts .as

‘thg mce‘ssity and suita.bility of such a questlonnaire,.  In his opinion,

Tersonal ‘intervi'ews with gualified representatives at the Conference would
provide adequate and dccurate information. ,

Mr. SYCHRAVA (Czechoslovakis) thought that 1t would be quite logical
that Members Invited to the Conference should be requested to send, ahead of
time, to facilitate the WOI‘}.S of the Conference, a report on the prevailing
situation in thelir countries.

Mr, LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed that a general
report or digest might be appropriate.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that general reports might be too broad and
might therefoz:e not cover the specific points required. ' /I

Prof, HUMPEREY (Secretariat), in reply to a query of Mr. Chafee
sxplained that questionnaires had been formulated by UNESCO, the Stetus of
Womsn Commissicon and the ‘Trustesship Council, ' | |

Mr, FARR (Um“sco) steted that UNESCC had drawn up e questionnaim
covering 1500 questions in the field of film, press and radio fo:F' usge by |
field surveyors in the following war-devasta;oed c&untries: Francé, Belgium,
Luxembqurg , Hollend, Norway, Dermark, Poland, Czechoslovekia, Yugoslavia, ‘\
Greece, China and the FPhllippine Republic.

-In response to a guestion of the CHAIRMAﬁ a& to the possibility of
extending the questionnaire qf 'UN‘E._SCO so as 1o eliminate the préparation of .
a questionnaire by the Secretary-Gereral, Mr. FARR .(UNESCO) gaid that it
would be impossible to do so iﬁ sufficient time to provide the required
information for the forthcoming Conference.

Mr, FCNTAINA (Uruguay) felt that the in\lEsc;o questionneire would

complement that of the Sub-Ccmmission and not be a substitute for it, The

questionnaire should not be eent only to goverrments, but should be

. dlstributed to organizations, radic stations, forelgn correspondents, and

/nevs



e Cony it S CURNL AL N ¢
' ‘ 2

B

E ok foub L /R4
Page 5 A

news agencles.
Mr. FERGUSON (Canada) suggested that the countries invited to the

Conference be asked to send in information on the subjects being discussed

at the Conference.

L]

Mr. IOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) propossd postponement
of the discussion until more information had been received from UNESCO.

Mr. FERGUSON (Canede) stressed tHe fact that dslegates to the Comference
would want information beforehand’a.nd urged the Sub-Commisslon to declde
upon the principle -- whether or not a questiomnalre should be preparsd.

He felt that discussion of substsace could be deferred until the UNESCO
document was at hand.

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) reiterated his desire
to postpone the entire question so as to give menbers an opportunity to
consider further the best me'bhlods for gathering information.

Mr. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) and Mr, SYCHRAVA (Czechonlovakia)
supported the Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics propdsal.

It wes unaninmously declded to adj)ourn the debate on the preparation

of the questionnaire.

4, Plan of Organizatioﬁ of the Conference- on Freedom of Information
(documents B /CH.4/Sub. 170 end B/CN.L/Sub.1/12) «

[

The CHATRMAN drew the attention of members to paragraphs 17 and 18 of
Mr. Cruikshenk's paper (E/CN.l/sub.1/12) end peregreph 3 of the Secreteriat
paper (E/CN.4/sub.1/8) end pointed out the slight differences in each.

Mr. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) explained thet Mr. Cruikshenk wished
Governments to decide upon the status of the various people on thelr:
delegations,

Mr. CHAFEE (United States of America) desired to discuss the composition
of delegations but requested further study of the question before voting om 1t. o

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought it advisable |
to postpone discussion in order to examine more thoroughly the matter under
conslderation, '

As seversl members agreed to postponement of discussion, the meeting was

then sdjowrned at Liho p.m.

- o -



